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To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
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Hi Dean,

In response to your questions below, | have attached a structural cross section of the two wells. You
can see in the cross section that the wells are essentially on strike. The WEU #220 is a producer with
two completion intervals within the unitized zones, where the WEU #211 is part of the water flood
pilot targeting the Seven Rivers Bowers section between 7-RVRs_F and 7-RVRS_G5 on the cross
section. The interval of the WEU #211 is where we are injecting for secondary recovery and
requesting the increased pressure to inject. | hope this answers your question — please let me know
if you need anything further.

| have also included the IPI Application, wellbore diagram and revised step rate procedure.

Thank you,
Garret

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Garret Johnson <garret@faenergyus.com>

Subject: RE: Step Rate Test for WEU 212 1-2-2020.xIsx

Hello Garret,
| am looking at the proposed well and how it compares to the surrounding wells.

It looks like if we compare the WEU 211 to the WEU 220 in regards to ensuring that the area of
lowest frac gradient is captured:

WEU 220 1% stage was about neg 420 to neg 585 sea level
WEU 211 is about neg 397 to neg 481 sea level (If the depth is shifted 50 feet due to the
dip)

This is making the following assumptions:
Lower Yates top is about 50 feet higher in the WEU 211 than the WEU 220
Yates and 7 Rivers thickness is about the same between the two wells

My questions to you are the following:
How does your formation tops compare between the WEU 220 and WEU 211 wells?
Do you agree that WEU 220 has an additional 100 feet of open perfs below those existing in
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WEU #211

1185’ FNL, 1345’ FEL, Sec 02                                   	KB 12’

T21S, R35E  Lea Co., NM                                             API # 30 025 44207

Eumont Field  completion Date: 03/21/2018	      	

Current

04/25/2019

Status: Active

Last noted pull 9/14/2006

5 ½” 15.5# @ 4466’ w/ 360 sx, Circ

8 5/8” 24# @ 1573’’ w/ 850 sx. Circ.

TD 4422’

		PERFS  3800-3811’, 3878 – 3896’ & 3904’- 3910’  4 JSPF



		PERFS FROM 4145’ -  4159’ 6 JSPF

		PERFS FROM 4318’ - 32’ 4 JSPF 





CIBP @ 4118’

TBG RAN AS FOLLOWS

KB TO TOP OF TBG	8.00’

116 JTS 2 3/8” IPC	3755.64’

ASIX PKR 5.5” X 2 3/8”	7.40’

PKR SET		3771.04’




































Sheet1

		WEU 211				Perfs		3910-3994

						Depth		3910



				Time		Gradient		Expected Surface Treating Pressure		Target Rate (bpm)		Volume( BBLS)		Gals

				30		0.179028133		700		1		30		1260

				30		0.2813299233		1100		2		60		2520

				30		0.3836317136		1500		3		90		3780

				30		0.4859335038		1900		4		120		5040

				30		0.5882352941		2300		5		150		6300

				30		0.6905370844		2700		6		180		7560

				30		0.7672634271		3000		7		210		8820

				30		0.8184143223		3200		8		240		10080

				30		0.8695652174		3400		9		270		11340

				30		0.9207161125		3600		10		300		12600

		Total		300								total water		56,700

				5

												Frac Tanks Volume		18,900

												Frac Tanks needed		3






Revised March 23, 2017

RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO;
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ,&;‘1':“"%@
- Geological & Engineering Bureau - s J '
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Yo il

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

Applicant___ Focty Heres Enecsy OGRID Number: 271416
Well Name: Wesy Bumonk Unik 2 21 APl 20-0+8 -4y 207
Pool: Eumond; Yates - ] RVRS - Queen Pool Code: ___ 22500

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION
INDICATED BELOW

1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A]
A. Location - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication
DNSL D NSPIP‘(’OJEC:‘ AREA) D NS P{PR’CRARON UNIT) DSD

B. Checkoneonlyfor[l]or[ll]
[1] Commingling — Storage — Measurement
[OoHc e Opic Opc [COois [Jowm
[ 1l ] Injection — Disposal — Pressure Increase — Enhanced Oil Recovery
COWFX  [JPMX  [JsSwD [Pl [JEOR [IPPR

FOR OCD ONLY
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. .
A.[] Offset operators or lease holders |:| Notice Complete
B.[[] Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners Application
C.[] Application requires published nofice Content
D.[] Nofification and/or concurrent approval by SLO Complete
E.[] Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM
F. [] Surface owner
G.[] Forall of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or,
H.[] No notice required

3) CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for
administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. | also
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and
notifications are submitted to the Division.

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.

— Jen U" 2020
(arcet Donson Datle

Print or Type Name yg,ﬂ’ 70é - OBETE

Phone Number
4’( - %&Z’-”- C\a.rro'i’@_?'pa\&hof‘ﬁyus. comm
I ¥

e-mail Address

Signature






the WEU 2117
Do you believe my two assumptions to be accurate?

Additionally, | touched base with Phil in regards to the step interval. He and | are both fine if you
wish to have all your steps be in intervals of 1 bpm. However, he does wish all the steps to have
equal intervals. With that in mind, please submit a new plan with steps all of either .5 or 1 bpm.

Towards the end of the week, | will sit down with Phil and discuss how large of an area and over
what intervals will be considered in any orders issued from the proposed step rate test. Towards
that end, please email an answer to my questions above and submit any additional information that
you feel will be helpful to our discussion.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3471

From: Garret Johnson <garret@faenergyus.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 8:37 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Schellstede <david@faenergyus.com>
Subject: [EXT] Step Rate Test for WEU 212 1-2-2020.xIsx

Dean,
Good morning. Thank you for taking the time to speak with David and me last week.

Please see the proposed procedure for the upcoming step rate test of the West Eumont #211. We
plan to begin this test at a rate of 1 bpm. To reduce the number of steps and conserve water, we will
incrementally increase the rates by 1 bpm betweenl bpm to 4 bpm — at this point, the procedure
calls for a step rate of 0.5 bpm. Once parting pressure is observed at surface, we will continue to test
for 2 more steps. If parting pressure has not been observed by the end of this procedure, we will
conduct an additional step.

We are currently gathering all other information for the step rate test. Please let me know your
thoughts on the proposed procedure.

Best regards,

Garret Johnson |Engineer

forty acres energy
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77079
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